THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC.



Meeting Minutes September 24, 2012

- I. **Call to Order:** The meeting was brought to order by President, Mary Kay Anderson, at 6:33 p.m.
- II. **Administrative Business:** Board of Directors will need to see Coach Creasy after the meeting if they want an athletic pass for the season.

III. Secretary's Reports:

- A. **Recording:** The minutes of the August 27, 2012, meeting were distributed via email to the Booster Club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes as written. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.
- B. **Corresponding:** Nothing new to report.

IV. Treasurer's Report:

A. **Financial Statement:** Terri presented the Financial Statement. A motion was made to accept the Financial Statement. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.

V. Committees:

A. Committee Assignments: We are still looking for help with Spring Concessions. (Baseball, Softball, Girls Soccer, Boys and Girls Lacrosse) Please let us know if you would be willing to help out.

B. Committee Reports:

- 1. **Membership** Mary Kay reported that we currently have 92 members. (18 are Board Members)
- 2. **50/50** We have had 3 games so far. Total for the 3 games \$547. (This includes the \$113 that was made at the first game and reported at our last meeting.)
- 3. **International Gold Cup Races October 20**th Andrea Gaines and Donna Comer will be coordinating volunteers. Please let them know if you can help out.

C. Concessions:

- 1. **Football** All is going well. Sharion is selling more hotdogs and hamburgers this year and less pizza and Chick-fil-A. She says this has helped with the profit margin.
- 2. **Volleyball** We have had only one home game so far. Martha turned in \$131. We have 6 home games left.

On October 9th, our Volleyball game will be a "Pink Night" game. Coach Diana Story informed that the FHS Volleyball Team has a fun filled evening of activities planned for before and during the game, to include a Bake Sale and 31 Spirit Wear. The football game on October 19th is a "Pink Night" as well. Everyone will be encouraged to wear pink and all proceeds will be donated to the Susan G. Komen Foundation.

VI. Activities Director:

A. Report:

- 1. The Golf team placed 3rd in the District.
- 2. The Cheerleaders placed 2nd at the Skyline Invitational.
- 3. The Football team is 4 and 1.
- 4. The Cross Country team will compete at the Stonewall Invitational, Saturday, September 29th.
- 5. Volleyball is doing very well and coming off two big wins.
- 6. Coach Creasy received the bill for the mowing of Falcon Field. The bill is for \$600. Coach Creasy asked us at the last meeting if we would be willing to pay the bill when it came in. A motion was made to pay the bill. The motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.
- 7. Coach Creasy still needs three coaches (Swimming, and Boys and Girls Lacrosse). Please let him know if you are interested or if you know of someone.
- 8. **Sports Award Nights**: The Fall Sports Award Night had to be changed from November 15th, to November 14th. Please note the change.

B. **Falcon Field Fundraising** – Coach Creasy continues to raise money for Falcon Field.

VII. Old Business:

A. **Homecoming – October 5th -** Steve was able to get the flat bed for the float. Please come and help decorate in Falcon "WE BELIEVE" style on October 1st, at the Fair Grounds, 6:30 p.m. Bring you staple guns, scissors and misc. decorating supplies for an evening of fun.

Coach Story reported on all the activities that were planned for Homecoming Week. The halls will be decorated by the different grade levels and each school day prior to the game will have a theme. The parade starts at 4:00 on Main Street and this year's dance theme will be "Fifty Golden Years...Follow the Yellow Brick Road."

VIII. New Business:

- A. **Powder Puff Football Game** Karen Chipman would like to use our concession stand for the game again this year. She would also like to have several volunteers (who know how to set-up and run the stand) to help her. Karen may use the concession stand and Sharion and Candy offered to help her.
- IX. **Next Meeting:** The next meeting will be a held on Monday, October 22, 2012 in Room 501. All Are Welcome.
- X. **Adjournment:** The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.